

RE: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2017 15:41:10 -0500

Yes – can you send to her

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February-15-17 3:34 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation

Is Nadine expected to attend? It's not in her calendar but I see OPG on the list.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: February-15-17 3:07 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Re: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation

Actually not cancelled. Now moved to 5:30 to 7:00 today.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 3:01 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:56 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation

Please let know Nadine know that this meeting has been cancelled. Ask her to let OPG and others know.

Organizer: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
When: 3:30 PM - 5:00 PM February 15, 2017
Subject: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation
Location: 900 Bay Street, 4th Flr, Hearst Block, Executive Boardroom

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.